
From: Fox, Catherine
To: Jae Lim; Smith, Sheila
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20190927-01240; Call Sign: E940005
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:49:53 AM
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Mr. Lim,
 
Thank you for your correspondence.  This is to confirm that in response to Question E48, the calculated Maximum EIRP per Carrier should be 80.03 dBW.  Please let us know if you have an additional questions concerning
our application.
 
Best, 
Cathy Fox
 
 
 
Catherine Fox
Sr. Deputy General Counsel
Comcast Corporate
One Comcast Center
1701 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA  19103
Tel:  215-286-8818
Cell:  215-847-8372
Catherine_Fox@comcast.com
 
 
This message and any attachments to it may contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT INFORMATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT exclusively for intended recipients. Please DO NOT FORWARD OR DISTRIBUTE
to anyone else. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender to report the error and then delete all copies of this message from your system.
 
 
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 1:40 PM
To: Fox, Catherine <Catherine_Fox@Comcast.com>; Smith, Sheila <Sheila_Smith@cable.comcast.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SES-LIC-20190927-01240; Call Sign: E940005
 
Hi Catherine Fox and Sheila Smith,
 
E48. EIRP exceeds Routine Processing power by 5.23 dBW.
 
Please confirm calculated 80.03 dBW for E48.
 
Thanks.
 

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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E28. Antenna Id

E43/44. Frequency Bands(MHz)

E45. T/R Mode

E46. Antenna Polarization(H,V,LR)

E47. Emission Designator

E48. Maximum EIRP per Carrier(dBW)

[Sub s

5925 6425

o

[Horizontal and Vertical

[36MOGTW





